

ABOUT ME

·Italian Bar Register - Appeal Court of Rome: Licensed September 2016. ·Ph.D. in Law

·Affiliated to the Centre of International Environmental Studies of the Graduate Institute of Genève ·Member of the European Association of Criminology

Research areas: restorative justice ; corporate environmental crimes ; green criminology ; environmental victimhood ; human rights ; EU green transition related policies.

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/10/2023 - CURRENT Pisa, Italy

LECTURER / PROJECT MANAGEMENT : HIGH SPECIALIZATION COURSE FOR LAWYERS, JUDGES AND LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL 'VULNERABILITY - PROFILES OF A CONCEPT BETWEEN INTERNATIONAL AND DOMESTIC LAW' SANT'ANNA SCHOOL OF ADVANCED STUDIES

Lecture: "La tutela della vittima ambientale nel diritto internazionale e nella giurisprudenza della Corte Europea dei Diritti dell'Uomo"

Project design/management Dissemination

Website https://www.santannapisa.it/it/alta-formazione/vulnerabilita-profili-di-un-concetto-fra-dimensione-sovranazionale-e-applicazioni

20/04/2023 – 12/07/2023 Trieste, Italy LEGAL CONSULTANT - 'PHD4INNOVATION 2023' SISSA - 'CEREAL DOCK GROUP' COMPANY

Research and consultancy in the EU regulatory framework concerning industrial usages of seed-oils and their market viability (aviation; biofuel; REACH regulation).

05/05/2023 – 05/07/2023 Padova, Italy PEER REVIEWER JOURNAL OF ETHICS AND LEGAL TECHNOLOGIES

18/05/2021 – 20/05/2022 Roma, Italy PROJECT COORDINATOR - TRANSLATOR UNIONE FORENSE PER LA TUTELA DEI DIRITTI UMANI

Translation from English-French to Italian and dissemination of most relevant European Court of Human Rights judgments on migration issues within Italian legal practitioners - project coordinator.

29/03/2019 – 26/02/2021 Roma, Italy **TUTOR** UNIONE FORENSE PER LA TUTELA DEI DIRITTI UMANI - SCUOLA NAZIONALE DI ALTA FORMAZIONE SPECIALISTICA

07/10/2018 – 01/10/2019 Roma, Italy INTERNSHIP - LEGAL ADVISOR UNIONE FORENSE PER LA TUTELA DEI DIRITTI UMANI

Advocacy in human rights, with a focus on migration and women's protection, at national and international level; training activities; dissemination of human rights culture.

01/12/2016 – 01/09/2017 Roma, Italy ASSISTANT LECTURER (PRO BONO) SAPIENZA UNIVERSITÀ DI ROMA - PROF. ROBERTO BORGOGNO

Module for undergraduate students: 'European Criminal Law'

01/11/2014 – 31/01/2015 Brussels , Belgium INTERNSHIP EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

EU policy analysis, mainly in the field of energy law and circular economy; drafting of reports, including the Annual report on human rights status between 2013/2014.

09/05/2014 – 01/09/2017 Roma, Italy APPRENTICESHIP IN LAW - CERTIFIED LAW CLERK 'LCI - CONSULTING INTERNATIONAL' LAW FIRM'

Advocacy in criminal and civil law

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

30/10/2019 – 21/11/2023 Pisa, Italy PHD IN LAW Sant'Anna School of Advanced Studies

Website https://www.santannapisa.it/en | Final grade Cum Laude |

Thesis Restorative justice for corporate environmental harm ex crimine. A transformative justice?

07/11/2022 – 07/11/2023 Geneve, Switzerland JUNIOR VISITING FELLOW The Graduate Institute, Geneva (IHEID) - department Centre for International Environmental Studies

01/08/2022 – 02/11/2022 Rotterdam, Netherlands JUNIOR VISITING FELLOW Erasmus University Rotterdam - department Law, Society & Crime

21/02/2022 – 26/02/2022 Padova, Italy CERTIFICATE University of Padova - Winter School 'Transforming 21st Century Conflicts'

Field of study conflict resolution; restorative justice; mediation.

01/10/2017 – 05/10/2018 Colchester, United Kingdom LL.M "INTERNATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS LAW" University of Essex

Field of study International Human Right Law - Humanitarian Law | Final grade Distinction | Level in EQF EQF level 7 |

Thesis "The introduction of the crime of Torture in the Italian legal order: the compliance of art. 613-bis of the Criminal Code with International Law and, in particular, with the provision set forth under art. 3 of the European Convention of Human Rights"

11/2018 – 01/2019 Roma, Italy CERTIFICATE - CORSO SULLA TUTELA EUROPEA DEI DIRITTI UMANI Unione forense per la tutela dei diritti umani

09/2018 – 11/2018 Roma, Italy **CERTIFICATE - MIGRAZIONI, INTEGRAZIONE E DEMOCRAZIA: PROFILE GIURIDIC, SOCIALI E CULTURALI** Unione forense per la tutela dei diritti umani

02/2018 Colchester, United Kingdom

CERTIFICATE - HUMAN RIGHTS AND DRUG POLICY University of Essex

05/2018 Colchester, United Kingdom CERTIFICATE - INTERNATIONAL CHILD LAW TRAINING COURSE University of Essex

01/11/2008 – 08/05/2014 Roma, Italy LAUREA MAGISTRALE A CICLO UNICO IN GIURISPRUDENZA La Sapienza Università di Roma

Field of study law, criminal law; economic criminal law | Final grade Cum Laude | Level in EQF EQF level 7 |

Thesis La bancarotta preferenziale

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): ITALIAN

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production Spoken interaction		
ENGLISH	C1	C2	C1	C1	C1

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production Spoken interaction		
FRENCH	B2	B2	B2	B2	B1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Good Knowledge of Microsoft Office: Word, Excel, PowerPoint

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

01/07/2023 – CURRENT Member of the European Association of Criminology

20/11/2023 – CURRENT Geneva Affiliated to the Centre of International Environmental Studies of the Graduate Institute of Genève

HONOURS AND AWARDS

09/2016

Certified law clerk – Italian Bar Register - Appeal Court of Rome Successfully passed the bar exam before the Italian bar association (Rome) - licensed to register and practice as an Italian lawyer.